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Samarth Rastogi Akshit Sogani; Vikas Kapoor; Chetan Bobade ~

RE: Travel Food Services mandate: Vendor and Client Registration Process

Approved

From: Akshit Sogani <akshit.sogani@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 5:08 PM

To: Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>

Ce: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor @travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Travel Food Services mandate: Vendor and Client Registration Process

Hi Samarth,
PFA Need approval for PR fees towards PR Services, attached is the Proforma & scope of work approved by Karan Kapur.

Quote: 7,25,000 + GST
50% Advance

Please revert for any clarification

Thank you
Akshit Sogani

From: Sayali Parab <sayali@conceptpr.com>
Sent: 26 November 2024 14:48

To: Akshit Sogani <akshit.sogani@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Snehal Jadhav <snehal.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade @travelfoodservices.com>; Shraddha Motipara <shraddha.motipara@k-corp.in>; rahul.rao@conceptindia.com; Keyur Chotalia <keyur@conceptpr.com>;

Pooja Chaudhri <pooja@conceptpr.com>

Subject: Re: Travel Food Services mandate: Vendor and Client Registration Process





